AGENDA
TO:
Curriculum Approval Committee
FROM:
Curriculum/Scheduling Office

SUBJECT:
Curriculum Approval Committee Meeting Agenda
DATE:
The Curriculum Approval Committee will meet on Wednesday, October 4, 2007 starting at 3:15 p.m. in Bldg. 3 room 216.

     
Committee Members: 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Tim Blood
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Pam Dane
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Michael Levick for 
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Annie Paschall

	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Mary Brau
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Jennifer Ferro
	      Patrick Lanning
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Stan Swank

	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Melanie Brown
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Linda Loft
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Jody Anderson

	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Sonya Christian
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Margaret Kimble
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Don McNair
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 


Consent Agenda:  

	Department
	Curriculum
	Title
	Type of proposal

	Music, Dance and Theatre
Arts
	D 194
	Hip Hop 2
	Drop Prerequisite:
D 184 Hip Hop 1

(see attached memo)

	     
	Art 237     
	Graphic Design
Illustration
	Drop Prerequisite
ART 231 or ART232 or 
ART 234 leaving ART 131 as the only pre-requisite on this course.

(see attached memo )


Other Committee Business:

Changes to courses after annual curriculum deadlines have passed  (see attachement).
